linkedin.com/in/masonav

https://gitaddmason.dev/

Summary

Seasoned Front-End & Full Stack Engineer with 9+ years of experience.

Expert in Javascript & Typescript and their frameworks: React, Next, Vue, Angular, Handlebars; Python web dev: Django, Flask, Pelican; and CSS3 & SCSS, Tailwind, Bootstrap. Passionate about creating intuitive, userfriendly interfaces. Always eager to learn and adapt.

Experience



Ul Developer Uptime.com

Jul 2023 - Present (8 months)

- Managed Uptime.com's marketing technology initiatives, driving web presence and user engagement.
- Spearheaded UI product development, enhancing functionality and design for an improved user experience.
- Developed dynamic UIs using Django & Next.js/React, improving user interaction.
- Created custom Zendesk themes (Copenhagen & Hudson) to enhance support experience.

Stack: Javascript, React/Next.is, Diango, Zendesk, Pelican, Bootstrap, Chakra, Figma



5 Software Engineer Mentor Thinkful

Aug 2023 - Feb 2024 (7 months)

- Mentored students individually in a software engineering program, enhancing their coding skills and comprehension of software development principles.
- Provided tailored feedback and learning strategies, boosting proficiency in Python, JavaScript, Django, and React.



Software Engineer

Tanuki Tech

Jan 2023 - Present (1 year 2 months)

- Delivered custom software solutions for a range of clients, using Python, JavaScript, Wordpress, Shopify etc.
- Managed end-to-end project lifecycles, from requirements gathering to deployment, ensuring timely and quality deliverables.
- Built and maintained client relationships through clear communication and reliable project execution.



Senior Frontend Engineer

Level Studios

Jun 2021 - Sep 2023 (2 years 4 months)

- Led front-end development for Apple.com, enhancing user experience and site performance.
- Developed UI components for Apple Card using Handlebars is and React is, ensuring a seamless interface.
- Applied advanced JavaScript to deliver dynamic web applications for Level Studios' projects with Apple.

Stack: JavaScript, React, Handlebars, Velocity Apache, Markdown, Sass/SCSS, Gulp, Webpack, npm, svn, git, CSS, HTML, Jira, Microsoft Teams, Zoom, Adobe Creative: Photoshop & Illustrator, Box Work: web, mobile, & email development



Apr 2019 - Mar 2020 (1 year)

- Led a small contract team in the development and ongoing management of Amperity.com, focusing on optimizing website architecture and user experience.
- Leveraged Craft CMS and PHP to engineer scalable web solutions, enhancing functionality and content management.
- Employed advanced JavaScript techniques to boost user engagement and website performance.

Stack: PHP, Javascript, Craft CMS, Tailwind

Fullstack Javascript TA Code Fellows

Jan 2019 - Apr 2019 (4 months)

- Served as a Teaching Assistant for full-stack JavaScript courses, facilitating learning and understanding of both front-end and back-end development.
- Provided students with hands-on guidance in JavaScript, Node.js, Express, and React, reinforcing key concepts and practical application.
- Assisted in the development and delivery of course materials, creating exercises and projects that enhance coding skills and theoretical knowledge.

Frontend & UI Developer Smartsheet

Sep 2014 - Feb 2019 (4 years 6 months)

- Spearheaded front-end development for Smartsheet.com, implementing responsive design and interactive features to enhance user experience.
- Utilized Drupal and PHP to develop and maintain robust website infrastructure, ensuring seamless content management and site functionality.
- Employed JavaScript and SASS/SCSS for dynamic styling and scripting, optimizing website aesthetics and performance across multiple browsers and devices.

Stack: PHP, Drupal, Javascript, SCSS

Education

Code Fellows
Python
Jan 2021 - Jul 2021

Code Fellows
Fullstack Javascript
Jan 2021 - Jul 2021

Code Fellows
Web Development
Jan 2013 - Jul 2013

The University of Georgia
Sep 2009 - May 2013